From Gene Gallegos <jeg@gallegoslawfirm net>

Sent Thursday May 25 2017 441 PM

To Davidson Florene EMNRD

Cc Jlkessler@hollandandhart com Caroline Carter
Subject Application of Matador OCD No 15721

Dear Ms Davidson—Intervenor Jalapeno Corporation requests that this case be
continued from the June 8, 2017 docket to the next scheduled hearing
docket We will appreciate consideration of this request
Counsel for Matador does not object to the continuance
Gene Gallegos

J E Gallegos

Gallegos Law Firm PC

460 St ‘Michaels Dr Bldg 300
Santa Fe NM 87505

Ph 505 983 6686



